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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 3 September 2022 3:46 PM
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto); YT(MG); YT(KB)
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T

Ok confirm. 
 
 
Best Regards 

Sky Toh 
 

Mobile: 9747 1475 
Email: info@yewteegroup.com 
Website: www.yewteegroup.com 
Like Us On Facebook 
 
Director of  
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD  
 

    
 
NORTH HQ Office:                              EAST Branch Office:                                   
Mega@Woodlands                             Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4       
39 Woodlands Close #01-12               Unit No #01-61                                         
Singapore 737856                               Singapore 417800                                                 
DID: 6256 2081 (3 Lines)                    DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines)                                     
Fax: 6256 2533                                    Fax: 6702 3773                                       
Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg           Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg          
 
 please consider the environment before printing this email 
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the 
identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this 
message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 
 

From: Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 5:50 pm 
To: 'YT(MG)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
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Hi Sky, 
 
Sorry for the delay. Please refer attached, COR p/p $5533.17 , 7 days. 
 
Subject to insurance approval. 
 
Regards 
Taufikh 
Lkk Auto 
 
 

From: YT(MG) [mailto:utauto@singnet.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 1:38 PM 
To: taufikh@lkkauto.com; 'Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)' 
Cc: admin-d@lkkauto.com; YT(MG); YT(KB) 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Bryan, 
 
As spoken, resend. 
 
Kindly please assist. 
 
Thank you very much  ͟͝͠͞ ┭┮┯┰ 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 6:49 pm 
To: taufikh@lkkauto.com 
Cc: admin-d@lkkauto.com; YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; YT(KB) <utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Taufikh, 
 
Resend. 
 
Kindly please finalise Part by Part repair $6054.12 with 7 repair days. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 4:20 pm 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2022 2:23 pm 
To: taufikh@lkkauto.com 
Cc: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; YT(KB) <utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
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
Sent: Saturday, 2 April 2022 11:49 am 
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
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 11:07 am 
To: 'Meng Yan (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; YT(KB) <utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
Importance: High 
 
Hi, 
 
Kindly please arrange for survey before paint today as we are unable to reach your surveyor Taufikh. 
 
Attached surveyor marking and supplementary for your kind perusal. 
 
Thank you for your kind assistance. 
 
 
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
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From: YT(HQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 18 March 2022 11:48 am 
To: 'Meng Yan (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: UTAUTO@SINGNET.COM.SG 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
Kindly arrange Re-survey at Mega Woodlands on today for dismantle photo. 
 
My colleague was on leave today, hence please get the surveyor to take photo first and send us a marking for record. 
 
Thank you and sorry for inconvenience caused. 
 
Best Regards 

MAY 

 
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd 
Branch Office: 
Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, 
#01-61, Singapore 417800 
Office: 6702 3113   
Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 
you. 
 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 11:20 AM 
To: 'YT(MG)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' 
<utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
 
Dear Shu Yi, 
 
Please be informed that our surveyor is on the way, will be reaching shortly. 
 
Thank you for your understanding. 
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Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 4 March, 2022 11:13 AM 
To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' 
<utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTKB <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ 
<utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
Hi Summer, 
 
May I know what time surveyor will reached? 
 
The 2 vehicle is at our woodlands branch. 
 
Thank you. 

 
 
Best Regards 
 

SHUYI 
 

 
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd  
HQ Office (North): 
39 Woodlands Close, 
#01-12 Mega@Woodlands 
Singapore 737856 
DID: 6256 2081 
Fax: 6256 2533 
Email: info@yewteegroup.com 
 
Branch Office (East): 
Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road  
Unit No #01-60/61 
Singapore 417800 
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DID: 6702 3113   
Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg 
 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) 
to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not 
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 
 
 
 
 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 10:27 AM 
To: 'YT(MG)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' 
<utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
 
Dear Shu Yi, 
 
Appointment confirm 11a.m owner waiting. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: YT(MG) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 3 March, 2022 10:23 AM 
To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' 
<utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTKB <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
Hi Summer, 
 
Sure, No problem. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 10:16 AM 
To: 'YT(MG)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' 
<utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
 
Dear Shu Yi, 
 
May we arrange 11a.m,because my surveyor have appointment on 10a.m. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 3 March, 2022 10:08 AM 
To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTKB 
<utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
Hi Summer, 
 
The vehicle will sent in tmr 9.30am, 
 
Owner waiting, 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 9:58 AM 
To: 'YT(MG)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
 
Dear Shu Yi, 
 
May I know what time vehicle will be in? 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 3 March, 2022 9:52 AM 
To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTKB <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ 
<utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
Hi Summer, 
 
Kindly arrange the survey on tmr at our woodlands branch, 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 12:14 PM 
To: 'YT(MG)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'YTKB' <utauto2@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
Dear Shu Yi , 
 
Noted with thanks. 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 28 February, 2022 12:12 PM 
To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; YTKB <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
Hi Summer, 
 
The car haven’t in yet, 
 
Let me confirm with the owner n update you again , 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 12:08 PM 
To: 'YT(MG)' <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com 
Subject: Survey Vehicle GBL2964T 
 
 
Dear Shu Yi, 
 
Is the vehicle GBL 2964T in the workshop? 
 
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
 


